PLANNING &

DEVELOPMENT

PATIO SPRINGS GARDENS AGRITOURISM CUP RESPONSE LETTER 7122023

Plamning Commenty:
Please provide the following: Not all uses allowed inv farm gone, what ave the
howrs of operation; setbacks for gflamping and RV/Motorcoach areo:
* Resporue:
o Revised list of all the proposed agritourism uses

o Howrs of operatiow to-be 8:00aun to-10:00pmv
o Revised site plaw to- show the nonbuildable area, the AREC Lodge and
the new aweas for Glamping/RV/Motorcoach awea

Please contoct me withy any additional questions.

Respectfully subwmitted,
Ronda Kipperv

Kippen Plavuning and Revelopment, €€C - PQ Box 789 Meorgaun, WT 84050 - 801-710-8303




